
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have 
an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, 
provided that the person may request a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be 
confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an 
attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations. 

																																								AGENDA	
						CCMC	AUTHORITY	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS		
							 					CCMC	CONFERENCE	ROOM		

								June	22,	2017	at	6:00PM		
															REGULAR	MEETING	AT	CCMC,	WE	BELIEVE	THAT	HEALTHY	PEOPLE	CREATE	A	HEALTHY	COMMUNITY.	

Board	of	Directors	Kristin	Carpenter			exp.	3/20	April	Horton												exp.	3/19	Sally	Bennett											exp.	3/19	John	Harvill														exp.	3/18	Dorne	Hawxhurst		exp.	3/18		
CCMC	CEO		Scot	Mitchell	

OPENING		1. Call	to	Order	2. Roll	Call	–	April	Horton,	Dorne	Hawxhurst,	John	Harvill,	Kristin	Carpenter,	Sally	Bennett	3. Establishment	of	a	Quorum	

A. APPROVAL	OF	AGENDA		

B. CONFLICT	OF	INTEREST	

C. COMMUNICATIONS	BY	AND	PETITIONS	FROM	VISITORS	(Speaker	must	give	name	and	agenda	item	to	which	they	are	addressing.)	1. Audience	Comments	(limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker).		2. Guest	Speaker			
D. BOARD	DEVELOPMENT	1. 	How	to	read	Financial	Statements	 	 	
E. APPROVAL	OF	CONSENT	CALENDAR	
F. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES			 	1. April	25,	2017	Board	of	Directors	Regular	Meeting	Minutes	Amended	 Pages	1‐3	2. May	25,	2017	Board	of	Directors	Regular	Meeting	Minutes	 	 Pages	4‐5
G. REPORTS	OF	OFFICER	and	ADVISORS					 	 																																																				 	 	 	 										1. CEO	Report	–	Scot	Mitchell,	CEO	 	 	 	 	 	 Pages	6‐8	 	 										2. Finance	Report	–	Lee	Holter,	CFO	 	 	 	 	 Pages	9‐28	 	 	3. Nursing	Report	‐		Helen	McGaw,	Interim	CNO	 	 	 	 Pages	29‐32	 	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 		
H. CORRESPONDENCE		1. Letter	from	David	O’Brien	owner	of	Cordova	Drug	 	 	 Pages	33‐37	
I. ACTION	ITEMS	1.	 Quality	Improvement	–	1st	Quarter	2017	Patient	Safety	 	 	 Pages	38‐74	2.	 vRad	Radiology	Contract	 	 	 	 	 	 Page	75		
J. DISCUSSION	ITEMS	1. Update	on	Community	Health	Needs	Assessment		 	 	 Pages	76‐80	
K. AUDIENCE	PARTICIPATION	(limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker)			Members	of	the	public	are	given	the	opportunity	to	comment	on	matters	which	are	within	the	subject	matter	jurisdiction	of	the	Board	and	are	appropriate	for	discussion	in	an	open	session.		
L. BOARD	MEMBERS	COMMENTS		

M. EXECUTIVE	SESSION			1. CEO	Evaluation	

N. ADJOURNMENT		



Minutes 

CCMC Authority – Board of Directors 

CCMC Admin Conference Room 

April 25, 2016 at 6:30pm 

Regular Meeting  

 
 

 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

 Scot Mitchell called the Board Meeting to order at 6:30pm.   

Board members present:   April Horton, Dorne Hawxhurst, Sally Bennett and John Harvill. 

A quorum was established. 4 members present;  1 member absent. 

CCMC staff present:   Scot Mitchell, CEO; Lee Holter, CFO; and Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Executive 

Admin Assistant. 
 

A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/ Harvill S/ Bennett “move to approve the agenda.” 

4yeas, o nays, 1 absent 

Motion passed. 
 

B. CONFLI CT OF I NTEREST ~  Sally Bennett stated that her husband works for the City and on 

some occasions that work filters over to the hospital.   Scot Mitchell expressed that in and of 

itself he did not feel that that was a conflict.  

 

Kristin Carpenter arrived at 6:35pm  

 
 

C.  COMMUNI CATI ONS BY AND PETI TI ONS FROM VI SI TORS  

1. Audience Participation ~  None 

2. Guest Speaker ~  None  
 

D.  BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

 1. Hospital Strength I ndex 

Scot Mitchell provided a presentation, the information comes from a data company called 

iVantage. They look at various components, most of the data comes from cost reports. Most of 

this data actually comes from the 2015 cost report. The report shows that we are ranked at the 

23rd percentile in the country based on our 2015 data. Our Inpatient Market Share shows we are 

ranked at the 43rd percentile and the Outpatient we’re ranked in the 53rd percentile.  From the 

Patient Satisfaction perspective they are saying that our hospital is ranked better than 2/3 of the 

hospitals in the country. Regarding our costs we are at the 3.8 percentile. Our Charges are in the 

upper quartile, Financial Stability we’ve moved up to the 2nd quartile. Our Inpatient and 

Outpatient Market Share were below the average in Alaska. But we’re better off than the average 

CAH in the rest of the country. HCAPS we are much better than the average Alaska hospital when 

it comes to Patient Satisfaction and a litt le bit above the average hospital in the country. 

Regarding our Cost we barely fell behind the other CAH’s in Alaska and that’s because the cost of 

healthcare in Alaska is so much higher than the cost in the lower 48. 

  

Next Meeting for Board Development the topic will be PERS 
 

E. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ~  None 
 

F. APPROVAL OF MI NUTES 

M/ Horton S/ Hawxhurst “move to approve the March 9, 2017 Regular HSB Meeting Minutes”. 

5 yeas, 0 nay, 0 absent 

Motion passed. 

 

G. REPORT OF OFFI CERS AND ADVI SORS 

1. CEO’s Report ~  Scot Mitchell, CEO stated that his written report was in the packet. Congress 

is back in session talking about the repeal and replace of Obamacare. The plan is that they 1



will vote on that this week. We have received notice today that our USAC grant (internet and 

telephone) is being cut by 7.5% . At a future meeting we’re going to have to look at how to 

change our Radiology Department, which is computerized to a digital Radiology system by 

the end of September this year or we will have reduced reimbursement from Medicare. The 

cost of this CMS requirement will be approximately $90,000. CCMC will be fully participating 

in the upcoming Terrorism Drill.  

 

The Board requested a summary of the surveys and other regulatory events and their cycles 

that the organization is required to adhere to. 

 

2. Finance Report ~  Lee Holter read a brief statement clarifying information provided at the last 

board meeting regarding Quality measures. The Financial Reports for February and March 

were presented. The ADC (Average Daily Census) is 3.8 for this year, most of our increase in 

income can be attributed to the Swing Bed which is $564,000 over budget and $442,000 

over the prior year revenue. Deductions, and contractual allowances are up this year. Total 

Revenue is up $373,000 over budget. Expenses in Wages and Benefits are below what we 

budgeted for. Our Professional Services is $209,000 lower this year compared to last year. 

 

3. Medical Director Report ~  Dr. Blackadar’s Medical Director’s Report was in the packet, some 

highlights from his report were that the Admits probably won’t get much better than they 

were last year as we’re not sending away a lot of people, we’re admitting them.  Clinic Visits 

are up. Dr. Blackadar requested that we increase clinic services by advertising those services 

better.  

 

4. Nursing Report ~  Helen McGaw, Interim CNO is not able to be here to tonight, her written 

report is in the packet. 

 

H.  CORRESPONDENCE ~  None 
 

I . ACTI ON I TEMS  

1.   Election of Officers 

M/ Bennett S/ Harvill “I  move to approve Kristin Carpenter as President, April Horton as     

Vice-President and Dorne Hawxhurst as Secretary of the CCMC Authority Board of Directors.” 

5 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent 

Motion passed. 

 

2. Update CCMC Check Signers 

M/ Hawxhurst S/ Harvill “ I  move to approve the Resolution of the CCMC Authority Board of 

Directors designating the representatives authorized for signing checks, non-check payroll tax 

payment, and cash transfers for Cordova Community Medical Center.” 

5 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent 

Motion passed. 

 

3. 340B Retail Pharmacy 

M/ Harvill S/ Horton “ I  move to approve the establishment of a 340B/Retail Pharmacy at CCMC, 

and authorize the expenditure of funds, as noted in the pro-forma budget presented by staff, to 

implement the 340B/Retail Pharmacy.” 

3 yeas, 1 nay, 1 abstain 

Motion passed. 
 

4. Conflict of Interest Policy 

M/ Harvill S/ Horton “ I  move to approve the revised ADM 302, Conflict of Interest Policy as 

presented.” 

 2



5 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent 

Motion passed. 

 

5. City Distribution Request for PERS 

M/ Harvill S/ Bennett  “ I  move to approve recommending that the City of Cordova transfer 

$240,500.00 to CCMC to covers the CCMC PERS payments that are currently in arrears.” 

4 yeas, 1 nay, 0 absent 

Motion passed. 

 

6. Delineation of Privileges for Dr. Mary Jo Groves 

M/ Horton S/ Harvill “ I  move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors grant one year Active 

Medical Staff Membership with the requested privileges to Mary Jo Groves, MD as requested, and 

recommended by the CCMC Medical Staff.” 
5 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent 

Motion passed. 

 

7. Board Meeting Schedule –  

The board agreed that going forward the regular meeting schedule will be the 4 th Thursday of 

every month at 6:00pm. The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 25th 2017. 
 

J.       DI SCUSSI ON I TEMS ~  None 
 

K. AUDI ENCE PARTI CI PATI ON ~  None  
  

L. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

Hawxhurst ~  None  

Horton ~  As an outsider looking in, I  would say that one of the major things that we have an 

issue with in this town is communication between people. No one watches the Scanner all the 

time, no one sits there and opens emails all the time. How can we better communicate to the 

public? 

Harvill ~  My real comment is, what can we do to help you (Scot)? By that I  mean, what can we 

do to promote or other things? 

Bennett ~  None 

Carpenter ~  None  
 

M. ADJOURNMENT – 

M/ Bennett S/ Horton “ I  move to adjourn the meeting.”   

Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 9:00pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

3



Minutes 

CCMC Authority – Board of Directors 

CCMC Admin Conference Room 

May 25, 2017 at 6:00pm 

Regular Meeting  

 
 

 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

 Kristin Carpenter called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00pm.   

Board members present:   Dorne Hawxhurst, Kristin Carpenter, Sally Bennett and April 

Horton (arrived at 6:17pm). 

A quorum was established. 3 members present;  2 member absent. 

CCMC staff present:   Scot Mitchell, CEO; Lee Holter, CFO; and Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Executive 

Admin Assistant. 
 

A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/ Hawxhurst S/ Bennett “move to approve the agenda.” 

3 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent 

Motion passed. 
 

B. CONFLI CT OF I NTEREST ~  None  

 

April Horton arrived at 6:17pm  

 
 

C.  COMMUNI CATI ONS BY AND PETI TI ONS FROM VI SI TORS  

1. Audience Participation ~  None 

2. Guest Speaker ~  None  
 

D.  BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

 1. Alaska Public Employees Retirement System 

Scot Mitchell provided a brief history on the PERS system as it relates to CCMC and its 

employees. 

  

Next Meeting for Board Development the topic will be Financial Statements 
 

E. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ~  None 
 

F. APPROVAL OF MI NUTES 

M/ Bennett S/ Horton “move to approve the March 16, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes, April 4, 

2017 Worksession Meeting Minutes, and the April 25, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes”.  

4 yeas, 0 nay, 1 absent 

Motion passed. 
 

Hawxhurst asked that the vote on the motion be included in the minutes going 

forward. 

 

Amended Minutes from the April 25, 2017 Regular Meeting will be brought back to the board for 

approval at the next meeting. 

 

 

G. REPORT OF OFFI CERS AND ADVI SORS 

1. CEO’s Report ~  Scot Mitchell, CEO stated that his written report was in the packet. 

Clarification was provided to the Board regarding the 340B Program, and the AVEC contract. 

Additional information was given to the Board explaining more about the Electronic Medical 

Record and the Health information Exchange. 

 4



2. Finance Report ~  Lee Holter, CFO reported a few discrepancies in the Audit to the Board. In 

part, Meaningful Use revenue was not accounted for in the correct year, and Grant revenue 

has not been reported in a consistent manner for several years.  

 

3. Nursing Report ~  Helen McGaw, Interim CNO provided an update to the Board on Long Term 

Care including that CMS has given us a 4 star rating. The facility will be providing clinical 

training as part of a CAN class for six students for the next 3 months. We’re doing very well 

on everything patient care related. 

 

 

H.  CORRESPONDENCE ~  None 
 

I . ACTI ON I TEMS  

1.   Delineation of Privileges – Dr. Michael Alexander 

M/ Bennett S/ Hawxhurst “I  move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors grant one year 

Active Medical Staff Membership with requested tele-behavioral health privileges to Michael 

Alexander, MD as requested, and recommended by the CCMC Medical Staff.”  

4 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent 

Motion passed. 

 

2. Revenue Cycle Changes 

M/ Bennett S/ Horton “I  move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors authorize Scot 

Mitchell, CEO to sign a contract for revenue cycle services with AVEC Health Solutions.” 

4 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent 

Motion passed. 

 
 

J.       DI SCUSSI ON I TEMS ~  Quality Improvement – 4th Quarter 2016 Patient Safety Report 

Scot presented information from the 4th Quarter Patient Safety Report. Prior to Scot becoming 

the CEO, CCMC had not been doing any Quality Reporting, now we are reporting on almost all of 

the mandatory quality reporting metrics.  
 

K. AUDI ENCE PARTI CI PATI ON ~  None  
  

L. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

Hawxhurst ~  None  

Horton ~  None 

Bennett ~  None 

Carpenter ~  Thank you for the audit reporting 
 

M. ADJOURNMENT – 

M/ Horton S/ Bennett “I  move to adjourn the meeting.”   

Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 8:15am 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

5



 
 
CEO Report to the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
June 22, 2017 Meeting 
Scot Mitchell, CEO 
 
The Big Picture 
 
As I write this report, we are hearing that the Senate may introduce their version of a bill to repeal and 
replace the Affordable Care Act any day now.  The process that the Senate has been using has been kept 
under wraps, so very little is known about their bill.  The House passed the American Health Care Act a 
while back, but conventional wisdom says  that  the Senate bill will be considerably different  from  the 
House bill.   There are several national hospital organizations that have already started reaching out to 
Senators to make sure they protect patients with their approach to healthcare reform.  Once we know 
more about the Senate bill, I will let you know what the impact could be on CCMC. 
 
The State Legislature has still not agreed on a budget for the coming year.  If they are not able to approve 
a budget by the end of  June, the State will be required to shutdown at  least parts of the government 
services.  At this time, we do not know which areas will be shut down and how they might impact CCMC.  
We have already started developing contingency plans for a potential shutdown.  As we learn more about 
the State’s actions over the next couple weeks, I’ll let you know how they might impact CCMC.  
 
Status Updates 
 
• As approved by the board last month, we have started the process of transitioning to our new billing 

and  coding  company.   AVEC Health  Solutions  has  already  started working  on  some  of  the  older 
accounts that have not had any follow‐up recently.  They will start doing all of the coding on July 1st 
and all of the billing on September 1st.   

• We have  just started using the abaqis nursing home quality assurance program.   This program will 
allow us to routinely assess our long term care residents to identify are areas that might be at risk for 
non‐compliance with CMS conditions of participation.  The staff will then prioritize and conduct in‐
depth investigations into these areas and using the system develop performance improvement plans 
to help us provide the highest quality care possible while remaining in compliance with our conditions 
of participation.  Examples of investigated areas include: abuse, dignity, nutrition, physical restraints, 
accidents, hydration, pain and pressure ulcers.   The program also helps us to track the mandatory 
tasks that the facility must complete to stay in compliance. 

• We have held two different sessions of our CAH Periodic Evaluation so far.  We will need at least one 
more session to complete the process.  This is an area that CCMC has been out of compliance with 
the CAH regulations for many years now.  We are required to conduct this review annually.  There are 

6



many areas of focus that CMS mandates that we review.  This review is covering 2016, and once the 
report is completed, I will bring it to the board for approval. 

• On May 16, 2017 we had our annual physicist evaluation of all of our imaging equipment that emits 
radiation.    The  CT  scanner,  radiology  equipment  and  portable  x‐ray  machine  are  all  within  the 
accepted standards for those pieces of equipment. 

• The Alaska Legislature has still not passed a 2018 budget.  If they do not do so by June 30, 2017 the 
State of Alaska will have to shut down until a budget is passed.  We have already started discussions 
internally on developing  contingency plans  for  such an occurrence.   We don’t know  for  certain  if 
payments from Medicaid for our long term care residents will stop in the event of a shutdown, but 
we are planning that they will.  We do know there are other areas that will affect us, such as licensing 
of professional staff.  All of our nurse staffing that will be coming on board in the next couple months 
already have their Alaska licenses, so we are good for that time frame. 

• Our retail pharmacy project is moving forward nicely.  We have started the recruitment process for a 
pharmacist and have one candidate coming onsite for an interview before the end of June.  We have 
already  started  working  with  our  supplier  for  the  medications  and  over‐the‐counter  items.  
Renovations to the new pharmacy area have started as well.  We have had preliminary discussions 
with the software company that is providing the system to operate and manage the pharmacy and 
have scheduled the installation and training to take place the last week of August.  We are planning 
for an opening in late September for the retail pharmacy. 

• I have  included  two different  First Quarter 2017 Patient  Safety Reports  from  the Partnership  for 
Patients quality improvement project that we participate in with the Alaska State Hospital and Nursing 
Home Association and the Washington State Hospital Association.  As I mentioned last month, CCMC 
is now reporting our quality data to this project.  Last year, CCMC was not reporting any quality data, 
so we have made some great strides in this area.  We have also recently hired a permanent nurse into 
the  Quality  Improvement  position  which  will  help  us  as  we  continue  to  develop  our  quality 
improvement program.  The first report compares the CAH hospitals in Alaska, while the second one 
compares all participating hospitals in Alaska and Washington.  When compared to other hospitals, 
CCMC is doing better than the average CAH hospital in Alaska on several metrics.  Our goals for moving 
forward with the quality improvement program will help us continue our processes for enhancing the 
care that we provide to our community. 

• We recently participated in a demo of the CPSI EHR program, Evident.   This  is the second one that 
we’ve seen  in our research for a new EHR system.   We also have a demo of the Meditech system 
scheduled  for  July.   We are expanding our search  to consider a couple extra systems  that we will 
review to make sure that we select the most appropriate EHR for our organization. 

• We continue our  recruitment efforts  to help us meet our goal of  solidifying  the continuity of our 
employees.  We have recently hired a permanent Physical Therapist, who will start on July 31, 2017.  
We have one CNO candidate coming onsite this week, with another candidate potentially coming for 
an onsite interview soon.  We also have a Pharmacist candidate coming onsite for an interview the 
last week of  June.   Our new Quality  Improvement nurse  started on  June 19th, and will also  serve 
several  other  functions  such  as  infection  prevention,  staff  development,  utilization  review,  case 
management and risk management.  We are also recruiting staff nurses for the hospital and nursing 
home. 

• We will be bringing a request to the board to change our radiology provider group.  We have been 
using a company called RAPC for a while now, and the service has started suffering lately, making it 
more  difficult  for  our  physicians  to  receive  the  reports  they  need  in  a  timely  manner.    We  are 
proposing  to contract with vRad  to  replace RAPC.   The vRad agreement will help us  improve our 
turnaround  time  for  radiology  reports,  plus will  also  allow  CCMC  to  bill  the  professional  fee  for 

7



radiology reports.   The RAPC contract that we’ve had allows them to bill  for  the professional  fees 
instead of CCMC.  The vRad contract will cost CCMC $3,000 per month, but we estimate that we will 
be able to bill about $6,000 per month in radiology professional fees, based on the volume we had in 
2016. 

• Last month I mentioned that we will need to convert our current computerized radiology equipment 
to digital radiology equipment in order to prevent penalties imposed by CMS.  We had initially thought 
that  the deadline was going  to be  in 2018, but we have  subsequently  found  that  the deadline  is 
actually the end of September 2017.   The best deal we have found for this conversion would cost 
CCMC about $50,000.  Due to the current cash flow issues we are having, we’ve decided that our best 
course of action will be to include the cost of this conversion in the 2018 capital budget, and absorb 
the 7% penalty for a few months until we are able to have the 2018 capital budget approved. 

• I continue to have monthly meetings with representatives from the Native Village of Eyak and Ilanka 
Clinic.  We are currently working on an MOU to resume collaborating on mental health services.  I also 
had a recent conversation with the Tribal Council Chairman and Executive Director of NVE where we 
discussed the history of the local native population as well as opportunities for collaboration in the 
future. 

• The IRS requires all not‐for‐profit hospitals to conduct a Community Health Needs Assessment every 
three years.  CCMC completed one last year.  A copy of the Implementation Plan that was approved 
by  the  former CCMC Health Services Board  is  included  in  the packet  for  this board meeting.   The 
community effort developed the following main health strategies for CCMC: 

o Build collaborations with other health care providers. 
o Enhance communication and education. 
o Grow marketing of CCMC. 
o Develop the workforce. 
o Improve community buy‐in. 
o Explore business developments. 

I will provide an update on the status of our efforts on these strategies to the board at this meeting. 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



Nursing Services 
Monthly Report 
June 19, 2017 
 
 
We have started on our journey to build an objective, measurable Quality Assessment and Improvement 
Plan (QAPI).  We will be using a system known as ABAQIS. The software for the program was developed 
by the physician who wrote the quality measurement tools and Long Term Care Survey Standards for 
CMS. The data used to measure our quality indicators comes from 1:1 interviews with residents and 
families, clinical records review, and clinical assessments submitted to CMS.  By the end of June we will 
have all of our data entered and be able to generate reports showing our strengths and vulnerabilities.   
Then we review those areas against the CMS standards to identify priorities for our quality improvement 
plan.  This tool not only structures our program but it prepares us for our annual survey by showing us 
exactly the same information and standards used by the surveyors. 
.   
 

29



Report Filter: 

Analysis Period End Date: 19-Jun-2017

Random Sample: None

Resident Group(s): None

Residents included: 10

Accidents

Activities of Daily Living

Behavioral and Emotional Status

Dental Status and Services

MDS 3.0 Report

025028: Cordova Community Medical Center Long-Term Care, Cordova, AK

Accident Hazards - Wandering to a

Dangerous Place (Most Recent FULL

MDS) (QP298)

Incidence of Decline in ADLs (Previous

& Most Recent (excl.Adm.) MDS) (QP290)

Bed Mobility

Transfer

Locomotion on Unit

Locomotion off Unit

Dressing

Eating

Toileting

Increase in Physical Abuse (Admission-

90 MDS) (QP043a)

Increase in Resistance to Care

(Admission-90 MDS) (QP106a)

Increase in Resistance to Care

(Previous-Most Recent MDS) (QP106b)

no data

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

no data

no data

100

30



Hearing and Vision

Hydration

Infections (non-UTI related)

Nutrition

Physical Restraints

Oral/Dental Problems (Most Recent

FULL MDS) (QP217)

Broken Denture

No Natural Teeth

Abnormal mouth tissue

Obvious cavity

Inflamed, bleeding gums

Mouth, facial pain

Lack of Corrective Action for Visual

Problems (Most Recent MDS) (QP213)

Lack of Corrective Action for Auditory

Problems (Most Recent MDS) (QP214)

Prevalence of Dehydration (Most Recent

MDS) (QP015)

Dehydration

Volume Depletion

Wound Infection (Most Recent MDS)

(QP061)

Prevalence of Weight Loss (Most Recent

MDS) (QP013)

Prevalence of a Daily Device (Most

Recent MDS) (QP022)

Trunk Restraint (In Bed)

Limb Restraint (In Bed)

Trunk Restraint (In Chair)

Limb Restraint (In Chair)

Chair Prevents Rising

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

78

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

31



Pressure Ulcers

Range of Motion

Tube Feeding

Urinary Catheter, Incontinence and Infection

Residents With Flagged Assessments

QCLI: Accident Hazards - Wandering to a Dangerous Place (Most Recent FULL MDS) (QP298)

Name Identifier Room Number Assessment Date(s)

Wandering

No residents were flagged for this care area.

QCLI: Incidence of Decline in ADLs (Previous & Most Recent (excl.Adm.) MDS) (QP290)

Name Identifier Room Number Assessment Date(s)

Bed Mobility

No residents were flagged for this care area.

Transfer

No residents were flagged for this care area.

Prevalence of Stage 1-4 Pressure Ulcers

(High Risk) (Most Recent MDS)

(QP024_H)

Pressure Ulcer

Decubitus Ulcer

Prevalence of Stage 1-4 Pressure Ulcers

(Low Risk) (Most Recent MDS)

(QP024_L)

Pressure Ulcer

Decubitus Ulcer

Incidence of Decline in Functional

Range of Motion (Previous-Most Recent

MDS) (QP018)

Range of Motion in Upper Extremities

Range of Motion in Lower Extremities

Prevalence of Tube Feeding (Most

Recent MDS) (QP014)

Prevalence of Indwelling Catheters

(Most Recent MDS) (QP010)

Prevalence of Urinary Tract Infections

(Most Recent MDS) (QP012)

Continence Decline Since Admission

(Admission-90 MDS) (QP047)

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

80

100

100

no data

32



33



34



35



36



37



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

From: Scot Mitchell, FACHE, CCMC CEO 

Subject: Quality Improvement – 1st Quarter 2017 Patient Safety    

Date:  June 19, 2017 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approves the 

Quality Improvement – 1st Quarter 2017 Patient Safety Report.” 

38



A
la

sk
a 

C
rit

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l P
at

ie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

R
ep

or
t

- M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

A
la

sk
a 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t p

at
ric

ia
@

as
hn

ha
.c

om
 o

r e
ric

b@
w
sh
a.
or
g.

39



Ka
na

ka
na

k
H

os
pi

ta
l

M
t.

Ed
ge

cu
m

be
H

os
pi

ta
l -

SE
AR

H
C

Pe
ac

eH
ea

lt
h

Ke
tc

hi
ka

n
M

ed
ic

al
Ce

nt
er

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Se

w
ar

d
M

ed
ic

al
 a

nd
Ca

re
 C

en
te

r

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Va

ld
ez

M
ed

ic
al

Ce
nt

er

Sa
m

ue
l

Si
m

m
on

ds
M

em
or

ia
l

H
os

pi
ta

l

Co
rd

ov
a

Co
m

m
un

it
y

M
ed

ic
al

Ce
nt

er

M
an

iil
aq

H
ea

lt
h

Ce
nt

er

Si
tk

a
Co

m
m

un
it

y
H

os
pi

ta
l

So
ut

h
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a

H
os

pi
ta

l

N
or

to
n

So
un

d 
H

ea
lt

h
Co

rp
or

at
io

n

Pe
te

rs
bu

rg
M

ed
ic

al
Ce

nt
er

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Ko

di
ak

 Is
la

nd
M

ed
ic

al
Ce

nt
er

012345

Number Of Harms

3

2

1

1
1

1
1

1

N
ur

si
ng

 S
en

si
tiv

e 
M

ea
su

re
s

20
17

 Q
1 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

A
la

sk
a 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t p

at
ric

ia
@

as
hn

ha
.c

om
 o

r e
ric

b@
w
sh
a.
or
g.

A
la

sk
a 

C
rit

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l P
at

ie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

CA
U

TI
Fa

lls
Pr

es
su

re
 U

lc
er

40



Co
rd

ov
a 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

M
ed

ic
al

Ce
nt

er
So

ut
h 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
H

os
pi

ta
l

M
an

iil
aq

 H
ea

lt
h 

Ce
nt

er
Pe

te
rs

bu
rg

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

N
or

to
n 

So
un

d 
H

ea
lt

h
Co

rp
or

at
io

n
Pe

ac
eH

ea
lt

h 
Ke

tc
hi

ka
n

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

010203040506070809010
0

Number Of Harms

80

17

37
42

9

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
H

ea
lth

: D
ia

be
tic

 C
ar

e 
(C

rit
ic

al
 A

cc
es

s 
H

os
pi

ta
ls

 O
nl

y)
20

17
 Q

1 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

A
la

sk
a 

C
rit

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l P
at

ie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

A
la

sk
a 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t p

at
ric

ia
@

as
hn

ha
.c

om
 o

r e
ric

b@
w
sh
a.
or
g.

41



Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Va

ld
ez

 M
ed

ic
al

Ce
nt

er

M
t.

 E
dg

ec
um

be
H

os
pi

ta
l -

SE
AR

H
C

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Se

w
ar

d 
M

ed
ic

al
an

d 
Ca

re
 C

en
te

r

Pe
te

rs
bu

rg
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r
Si

tk
a

Co
m

m
un

it
y

H
os

pi
ta

l

Co
rd

ov
a

Co
m

m
un

it
y

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

W
ra

ng
el

l
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r
N

or
to

n 
So

un
d

H
ea

lt
h

Co
rp

or
at

io
n

So
ut

h
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a

H
os

pi
ta

l

M
an

iil
aq

 H
ea

lt
h

Ce
nt

er
Pe

ac
eH

ea
lt

h
Ke

tc
hi

ka
n

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Ko

di
ak

 Is
la

nd
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

45
0

Overall Days Of Therapy

21
6

15
8

20
8

44
3

42
2

64
36

86

28
48

73
99

A
nt

im
ic

ro
bi

al
 S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

(A
SP

) O
ve

ra
ll 

D
ay

s-
of

-T
he

ra
py

20
17

 Q
1 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

A
la

sk
a 

C
rit

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l P
at

ie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

A
la

sk
a 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t p

at
ric

ia
@

as
hn

ha
.c

om
 o

r e
ric

b@
w
sh
a.
or
g.

42



M
an

iil
aq

 H
ea

lt
h

Ce
nt

er
N

or
to

n 
So

un
d

H
ea

lt
h

Co
rp

or
at

io
n

Pe
ac

eH
ea

lt
h

Ke
tc

hi
ka

n
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r

Pe
te

rs
bu

rg
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r
Pr

ov
id

en
ce

Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Se

w
ar

d 
M

ed
ic

al
an

d 
Ca

re
 C

en
te

r

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
Va

ld
ez

 M
ed

ic
al

Ce
nt

er

Si
tk

a 
Co

m
m

un
it

y
H

os
pi

ta
l

W
ra

ng
el

l M
ed

ic
al

Ce
nt

er
Sa

m
ue

l
Si

m
m

on
ds

M
em

or
ia

l
H

os
pi

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a

H
os

pi
ta

l

0.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
6

1.
8

2.
0

Number of Infections

1
1

In
fe

ct
io

n 
M

ea
su

re
s

20
17

 Q
1 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

A
la

sk
a 

C
rit

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l P
at

ie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

A
la

sk
a 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t p

at
ric

ia
@

as
hn

ha
.c

om
 o

r e
ric

b@
w
sh
a.
or
g.

CL
AB

SI
Cl

os
tr

id
iu

m
 d

if
fi

ci
le

M
RS

A
Se

ps
is

43



Pe
te

rs
bu

rg
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r
Si

tk
a 

Co
m

m
un

it
y 

H
os

pi
ta

l
Pr

ov
id

en
ce

 K
od

ia
k 

Is
la

nd
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r
So

ut
h 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
H

os
pi

ta
l

01

Number Of Harms

1
1

Ve
no

us
 T

hr
om

bo
em

bo
lis

m
:P

os
to

pe
ra

tiv
e 

Pu
lm

on
ar

y 
Em

bo
lis

m
 (P

E)
 o

r D
ee

p 
Ve

in
 T

hr
om

bo
si

s 
(D

VT
) (

A
H

R
Q

 P
SI

-1
2)

20
16

 Q
4 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

A
la

sk
a 

C
rit

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l P
at

ie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

A
la

sk
a 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t p

at
ric

ia
@

as
hn

ha
.c

om
 o

r e
ric

b@
w
sh
a.
or
g.

44



M
t E

dg
ec

um
be

 H
os

pi
ta

l
Pe

ac
eH

ea
lt

h 
Ke

tc
hi

ka
n 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

So
ut

h 
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

H
os

pi
ta

l

01

Number Of Surgical Infections

Su
rg

ic
al

 S
ite

 In
fe

ct
io

ns
20

17
 Q

1 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

A
la

sk
a 

C
rit

ic
al

 A
cc

es
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l P
at

ie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

A
la

sk
a 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t p

at
ric

ia
@

as
hn

ha
.c

om
 o

r e
ric

b@
w
sh
a.
or
g.

Ab
do

m
in

al
 H

ys
te

re
ct

om
y

Co
lo

n
H

ip
Kn

ee

45



W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t

M
ay

 2
01

7 
R

el
ea

se

N
ot

e:
 H

ig
h 

ou
tli

er
s 

m
ay

 e
xc

ee
d 

sc
al

e 
of

 g
ra

ph
s.

 S
uc

h 
ca

se
s 

w
ill 

ap
pe

ar
 to

 b
e 

cu
to

ff.

46



 

 

 

 

ASHNHA Member Agreement on Sharing Patient Safety Data 

ASHNHA members have agreed to share patient safety data internally to support learning and 

collaboration.  Initial data shared will be data submitted as part of the Partnership for Patients 

Hospital Improvement and Innovation Network. A monthly hospital comparison report will be 

generated by the Washington State Hospital Association. These graphs will include all hospitals in 

Alaska and Washington that are participating in the patient safety initiative.  

 

These reports will go to quality directors, CEOs, CNOs, CMOs and ASHNHA Patient Safety Committee 

members. The reports will show Washington and Alaska hospitals on the same the chart. If desired an 

Alaska specific report will also be available 

 

As part of sharing data there is agreement among ASHNHA members that we do not compete on 

safety in Alaska. We want safe care and no harm for all patients at all facilities. Sharing of data is to 

drive improvement and support learning and collaboration. 

 

The key principle in sharing the data is that Alaska hospitals do not compete on patient safety and will 

not use this data for competitive purposes.  This agreement is shared with everyone who receives the 

reports so they understand the purpose of the data sharing. 

 

To help people understand what this means here are a couple of examples: 

• Hospital A will not run advertising that says “Our CAUTI rate is lower than Hospital B.”  

• Hospital C will not promote a services saying “come to our hospital it is safer in surgical site 

infections than Hospital D.” 

• Hospitals CAN use the data to brag about their own results, such as “Hospital A has not had a 

CAUTI in 9 months” or “Hospital C has not had a surgical site infection in x months” or 

“Hospital B is collaborating with other Alaska hospitals to improve patient safety and we are 

showing significant improvements in ___ area.” 

 

The ASHNHA Patient Safety Committee and Executive Committee have discussed and understand this 

agreement and will support others at their facility in using the data in appropriate ways to improve 

care and increase opportunities to learn and collaboration to make care as safe as possible in Alaska. 

47



D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealthcare S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), C

A
U

TIs per 1,000 urinary catheter days.
D

ata Source: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N

Mid-Valley Hospital

Three Rivers Hospital
Alaska Native Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

EvergreenHealth

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
Olympic Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital

Seattle Children's
Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish Issaquah
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital
Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Swedish First Hill
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Virginia Mason Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
St. Anthony Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

CAUTI Rate

*
*
*

*
*

*
*
*

*
*
*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection

C
atheter A

ssociated U
rinary Tract Infection (C

A
U

TI) IC
U

 R
ate

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

1

48

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealthcare S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), C

A
U

TIs per 1,000 urinary catheter days.
D

ata Source: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N

Alaska Native Medical Center
Cascade Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Central Peninsula Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Forks Community Hospital

Highline Medical Center
Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Kanakanak Hospital
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Lourdes Medical Center
Maniilaq Health Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital
Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Newport Hospital & Health Services
North Valley Hospital

Norton Sound Health Corporation
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Othello Community Hospital
Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Samaritan Healthcare

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital
Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics

Swedish Issaquah
Three Rivers Hospital

Toppenish Community Hospital
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Health
Trios Southridge Hospital

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Harrison Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

EvergreenHealth
Swedish Edmonds
Swedish First Hill

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
Seattle Children's

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill
Coulee Medical Center

Olympic Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Walla Walla General Hospital
Swedish Ballard

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
PMH Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

CAUTI Rate

*
*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*
*
*

*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection

C
atheter A

ssociated U
rinary Tract Infection (C

A
U

TI) N
on-IC

U
 R

ate
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

2

49

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Mid-Valley Hospital

Three Rivers Hospital
Alaska Native Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

EvergreenHealth
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mt Edgecumbe Hospital
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Olympic Medical Center
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics
Swedish Edmonds

Swedish Issaquah
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital

Walla Walla General Hospital
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center
Seattle Children's

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Cherry Hill
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Harrison Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

CLABSI Rate

*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection

C
entral Line A

ssociated B
loodstream

 Infections (C
LA

B
SI) IC

U
 R

ate
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealthcare S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), num

ber of central line associated bloodstream
 infections per 1,000 central line days.

D
ata Source: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

3

50

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealthcare S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), num

ber of central line associated bloodstream
 infections per 1,000 central line days.

D
ata Source: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

Cascade Medical Center
Othello Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Three Rivers Hospital

Trios Health
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Central Peninsula Hospital
Columbia Basin Hospital

Columbia County Health System
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Coulee Medical Center
EvergreenHealth

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Highline Medical Center
Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

Morton General Hospital
Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Newport Hospital & Health Services
North Valley Hospital

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare
Skagit Valley Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics
Swedish Ballard

Swedish Cherry Hill
Swedish Edmonds
Swedish First Hill

Toppenish Community Hospital
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital
Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

St. Joseph Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Providence Alaska Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Alaska Native Medical Center

Seattle Children's
Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

Harrison Medical Center
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance
Alaska Regional Hospital

Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Swedish Issaquah

Providence Centralia Hospital
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

0 1 2 3 4 5 6

CLABSI Rate

*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection C
entral Line A

ssociated B
loodstream

 Infections (C
LA

B
SI) N

on-IC
U

 R
ate

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

4

51

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: Facility C

D
I H

ealthcare Facility-O
nset Incidence R

ate = N
um

ber of all healthcare facility-onset (H
O

) C
lostridium

 difficile infections (C
D

I) laboratory-identified (LabID
) events per m

onth in the facility / num
ber of patient days for the facility x 10,000.

D
ata source: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealthcare S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
)

Sitka Community Hospital
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Three Rivers Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital
Columbia County Health System

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Coulee Medical Center

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Island Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Lourdes Medical Center
Maniilaq Health Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital
Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

PMH Medical Center
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital
Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Swedish Issaquah
Toppenish Community Hospital

Trios Health
Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Swedish First Hill
Virginia Mason Memorial

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Swedish Ballard

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Trios Southridge Hospital

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Seattle Children's
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital
Swedish Cherry Hill

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

Highline Medical Center
EvergreenHealth

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
St. Clare Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
St. Anthony Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
Alaska Native Medical Center

Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds
Olympic Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
North Valley Hospital

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

Cascade Medical Center

0 10 20 30 40 50

Clostridium difficile Infection Rate

*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

* indicates one infection

Top Q
uartile: 0

Low
er is better

C
lostridium

 difficile Infection (C
D

I) R
ate

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

5

52

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Columbia County Health System
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Island Hospital
Newport Hospital & Health Services

Norton Sound Health Corporation
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Othello Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Skyline Hospital
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Coulee Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Forks Community Hospital
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
Swedish Ballard

St. Francis Hospital
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Maniilaq Health Center
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Morton General Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
St. Anthony Hospital

EvergreenHealth
St. Joseph Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
Sitka Community Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital
Petersburg Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Swedish Issaquah

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Klickitat Valley Health
South Peninsula Hospital
Barlett Regional Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Seattle Children's

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Swedish Edmonds

Olympic Medical Center
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Swedish First Hill

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Cordova Community Medical Center

Jefferson Healthcare
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

PMH Medical Center
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Skagit Valley Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80

Carbapenems Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient
Days

Top Q
uartile : 0.3

Low
er is better

A
ntim

icrobial Stew
ardship (A

SP) C
arbapenem

s D
ays-of-Therapy

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efintion: Total num

ber of days of therapy over total num
ber of patient days * 1,000 (C

arbapenem
s, C

ephalosporins, C
lindam

ycin, Fluoroquinolones, P
enicillins).

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation's (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

 (Q
B

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

6

53

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Jefferson Healthcare
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Skyline Hospital
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Columbia County Health System
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
Sitka Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Cordova Community Medical Center
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Barlett Regional Hospital
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Swedish Ballard

Morton General Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Highline Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
PMH Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Petersburg Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Lincoln Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center
Island Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Othello Community Hospital
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Seattle Children's
Skagit Valley Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Swedish Cherry Hill

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
St. Anthony Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Pullman Regional Hospital
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Swedish First Hill
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Olympic Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Swedish Issaquah

Wrangell Medical Center
Maniilaq Health Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Swedish Edmonds

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Central Peninsula Hospital

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Forks Community Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

0

100

200

300

400

500

Cephalosporins Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient
Days

 Top Q
uartile : 77.1

Low
er is better

A
ntim

icrobial Stew
ardship (A

SP) C
ephalosporins D

ays-of-Therapy
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efintion: Total num

ber of days of therapy over total num
ber of patient days * 1,000 (C

arbapenem
s, C

ephalosporins, C
lindam

ycin, Fluoroquinolones, P
enicillins).

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation's (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

 (Q
B

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

7

54

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Columbia County Health System
Cordova Community Medical Center

Jefferson Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Newport Hospital & Health Services
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Skyline Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill
Summit Pacific Medical Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Highline Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Coulee Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital
Swedish Issaquah

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Joseph Medical Center

St. Anthony Hospital
Swedish Edmonds

St. Elizabeth Hospital
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

EvergreenHealth
Skagit Valley Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Swedish Ballard
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Sitka Community Hospital
Swedish First Hill

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Lincoln Hospital

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Norton Sound Health Corporation
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Olympic Medical Center
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
South Peninsula Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Overlake Medical Center
Morton General Hospital

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Mt Edgecumbe Hospital
Forks Community Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital
Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Island Hospital
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Barlett Regional Hospital
Seattle Children's

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
Central Peninsula Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
PMH Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Maniilaq Health Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Willapa Harbor Hospital

Othello Community Hospital
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
Mid-Valley Hospital

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Clindamycin Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient
Days

Top Q
uartile : 7.9

Low
er is better

A
ntim

icrobial Stew
ardship (A

SP) C
lindam

ycin D
ays-of-Therapy

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efintion: Total num

ber of days of therapy over total num
ber of patient days * 1,000 (C

arbapenem
s, C

ephalosporins, C
lindam

ycin, Fluoroquinolones, P
enicillins).

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation's (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

 (Q
B

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

8

55

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Seattle Children's

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Swedish Ballard

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Overlake Medical Center

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

Othello Community Hospital

Virginia Mason Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

St. Francis Hospital

Columbia County Health System

EvergreenHealth

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Swedish Edmonds

Forks Community Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Skagit Valley Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Skyline Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

Coulee Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Lincoln Hospital

Swedish Issaquah

Swedish First Hill

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Summit Pacific Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Jefferson Healthcare

PMH Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital

Mid-Valley Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center

Island Hospital

Morton General Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital

0 50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Fluoroquinolones Days of Therapy per 1,000
Patient Days

Top Q
uartile : 39.7

Low
er is better A

ntim
icrobial Stew

ardship (A
SP) Fluoroquinolones D

ays-of-Therapy
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efintion: Total num

ber of days of therapy over total num
ber of patient days * 1,000 (C

arbapenem
s, C

ephalosporins, C
lindam

ycin, Fluoroquinolones, P
enicillins).

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation's (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

 (Q
B

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

9

56

ASHNHA
Highlight



PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Skyline Hospital
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
Sitka Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Coulee Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

St. Joseph Medical Center
St. Clare Hospital

Swedish Ballard
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
Swedish Cherry Hill

Barlett Regional Hospital
Quincy Valley Medical Center

St. Francis Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Forks Community Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
Lincoln Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
Cordova Community Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Othello Community Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Swedish Edmonds
Swedish First Hill

Seattle Children's
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Swedish Issaquah

Overlake Medical Center
Columbia County Health System

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Island Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
EvergreenHealth

Maniilaq Health Center
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

PMH Medical Center
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Mid-Valley Hospital
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Jefferson Healthcare

Providence Centralia Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Wrangell Medical Center
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital
Pullman Regional Hospital

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Morton General Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Klickitat Valley Health
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

0 50

100

150

200

250

300

Penicillins Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient Days

Top Q
uartile : 49.1

Low
er is better

A
ntim

icrobial Stew
ardship (A

SP) Penicillins D
ays-of-Therapy

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efintion: Total num

ber of days of therapy over total num
ber of patient days * 1,000 (C

arbapenem
s, C

ephalosporins, C
lindam

ycin, Fluoroquinolones, P
enicillins).

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation's (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

 (Q
B

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

10

57

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Alaska Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Central Peninsula Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System
EvergreenHealth

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Island Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Lourdes Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
North Valley Hospital

Olympic Medical Center
Overlake Medical Center

PMH Medical Center
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital
Samaritan Healthcare

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance
Seattle Children's

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Sitka Community Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Swedish Ballard

Swedish Edmonds
Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah
Toppenish Community Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Trios Health

Trios Southridge Hospital
Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Swedish Cherry Hill

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
Virginia Mason Memorial

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

MRSA Rate

*
*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*

*
*

*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection

M
ethicillin-R

esistant Staphylococcus A
ureus (M

R
SA

)
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

D
efintion: M

S
R

A
 B

lood Incident LabID
 R

ate is the num
ber of M

S
R

A
 B

lood Incident LabID
 C

ount per 1,000 patient days.
D

ata Source:  C
enters for D

isease C
ontrol and P

revention's (C
D

C
) N

ational H
ealthcare S

afety N
etw

ork (N
H

S
N

)

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

11

58

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: H

ospital deaths related to S
evere S

epsis and S
eptic S

hock (A
ll A

ges) from
 the num

ber of patients diagnosed w
ith S

evere S
epsis and S

eptic S
hock (E

xcludes C
om

fort C
are P

atients) (w
ith IC

D
-9 or IC

D
-10 codes).

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate D

epartm
ent of H

ealth C
om

prehensive H
ospital A

bstract R
eporting S

ystem
 (C

H
A

R
S

)

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

12

Cascade Medical Center
Columbia Basin Hospital

Columbia County Health System
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Coulee Medical Center
East Adams Rural Healthcare

Fairfax Hospital - Everett
Fairfax Hospital - Kirkland

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Forks Community Hospital

Garfield County Public Hospital District
Group Health Cooperative

Klickitat Valley Health
Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Lincoln Hospital
Lourdes Counseling Center

Maniilaq Health Center
Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

Navos
Newport Hospital & Health Services

North Valley Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Othello Community Hospital
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Sitka Community Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Three Rivers Hospital
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Barlett Regional Hospital
Cordova Community Medical Center

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Lourdes Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Skyline Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics
Toppenish Community Hospital

Walla Walla General Hospital
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

Central Peninsula Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center
Samaritan Healthcare

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital
Harrison Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
Virginia Mason Memorial

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
Swedish Issaquah

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Alaska Native Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Swedish Edmonds
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Swedish First Hill
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
Seattle Children's

Providence Alaska Medical Center
EvergreenHealth

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
Virginia Mason Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
Skagit Valley Hospital

Island Hospital
Trios Health

Capital Medical Center
Jefferson Healthcare

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

Mortality Rate

*
*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*
*

*

Top Q
uartile: 2%

Low
er is better

* indicates one death

Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock M
ortality R

ate
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

59

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealth S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), D

eep incisional and O
rgan/S

pace S
S

I per 100 operative procedures
(C

ardiac surgery, C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith both chest and donor site incisions [C
B

G
B

], C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith chest incision only [C
B

G
C

], C
olon, H

ip prosthesis, K
nee prosthesis, A

bdom
inal hysterectom

y).
D

ata Source: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N
.

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health
System

Harrison Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical
Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center
Everett

Providence St. Peter Hospital

Seattle Children's

St. Joseph Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital &
Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of
Washington Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac
Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical
Center & Children's Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington
Hospital

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

SSI Cardiac Rate

*

*

Top Q
uartile: 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection

Surgical Site Infection (C
ardiac) R

ate
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

13

60

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealth S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), D

eep incisional and O
rgan/S

pace S
S

I per 100 operative procedures
(C

ardiac surgery, C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith both chest and donor site incisions [C
B

G
B

], C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith chest incision only [C
B

G
C

], C
olon, H

ip prosthesis, K
nee prosthesis, A

bdom
inal hysterectom

y).
D

ata Source: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N
.

Alaska Native Medical Center

Capital Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Central Peninsula Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

EvergreenHealth

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital

Morton General Hospital

Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare

Seattle Children's

Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish Issaquah

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Swedish First Hill

St. Francis Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital

Walla Walla General Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

SSI Colon Rate

*
*
*
*
*
*

*
*

*

*

Top Q
uartile: 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection

Surgical Site Infection (C
olon) R

ate
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

14

61

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealth S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), D

eep incisional and O
rgan/S

pace S
S

I per 100 operative procedures
(C

ardiac surgery, C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith both chest and donor site incisions [C
B

G
B

], C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith chest incision only [C
B

G
C

], C
olon, H

ip prosthesis, K
nee prosthesis, A

bdom
inal hysterectom

y).
D

ata Source: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N
.

Capital Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

EvergreenHealth

Forks Community Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mid-Valley Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare

Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics

Swedish Ballard

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Memorial

Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Overlake Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

0 1 2 3 4 5

SSI Total Hip and Total  Knee  Rate

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection

Surgical Site Infection (H
ip and K

nee) R
ate

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

15

62

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealth S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), D

eep incisional and O
rgan/S

pace S
S

I per 100 operative procedures
(C

ardiac surgery, C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith both chest and donor site incisions [C
B

G
B

], C
oronary artery bypass graft w

ith chest incision only [C
B

G
C

], C
olon, H

ip prosthesis, K
nee prosthesis, A

bdom
inal hysterectom

y).
D

ata Source: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N
.

Alaska Native Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

EvergreenHealth

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital

Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

Othello Community Hospital

Overlake Medical Center

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

Swedish Ballard

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah

Toppenish Community Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial

Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center

St. Anthony Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare

0 1 2 3 4 5 6

SSI Abdominal Hysterectomy Rate

*

*

*

*

Top Q
uartile: 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one infection Surgical Site Infection (A
bdom

inal H
ysterectom

y) R
ate

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

16

63

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efintion:C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealth S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), Total num

ber of confirm
ed V

A
C

 and IV
A

C
 per 1000 ventilator days.

D
ata Source: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center

Three Rivers Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Central Peninsula Hospital

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics

Swedish Cherry Hill

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah

Toppenish Community Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Memorial

Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Virginia Mason Medical Center

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

VAE Rate

*

*

* indicates one infection

Top Q
uartile: 0

Low
er is better

Ventilator A
ssociated Events (VA

E): Infection-R
elated Ventilator-A

ssociated C
om

plications IVA
C

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

17

64

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efintion:C

enters for D
isease C

ontrol and P
revention's (C

D
C

) N
ational H

ealth S
afety N

etw
ork (N

H
S

N
), Total num

ber of confirm
ed V

A
C

 and IV
A

C
 per 1000 ventilator days.

D
ata Source: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Providence St. Peter Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center

Three Rivers Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Central Peninsula Hospital

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Island Hospital

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics

Swedish Cherry Hill

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah

Toppenish Community Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Virginia Mason Memorial

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

VAE Rate

*
*

*

*
* indicates one condition

Top Q
uartile: 0

Low
er is better

Ventilator A
ssociated Events (VA

E): Ventilator-A
ssociated C

ondition VA
C

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

18

65

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Cordova Community Medical Center
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Kanakanak Hospital

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Maniilaq Health Center
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital
Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Othello Community Hospital
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Sitka Community Hospital
Skyline Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Wrangell Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
Overlake Medical Center
Harrison Medical Center

Skagit Valley Hospital
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
Providence Holy Family Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

St. Elizabeth Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

St. Clare Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Lincoln Hospital
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Barlett Regional Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

Highline Medical Center
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Coulee Medical Center

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Percentage of Events INR > 5 Over Total Number
of Inpatients Receiving Warfarin

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

Top Q
uartile : 0%

Low
er is better

* indicates one adverse drug event A
dverse D

rug Events A
nticoagulants: O

ption 1
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

D
efinition: N

um
ber of patient events w

ith an IN
R

 >5 after any w
arfarin adm

inistration (for patients cared for in an inpatient area) over the num
ber of patients (cared for in an inpatient area) on w

arfarin. A
 patient that has m

ultiple elevated
IN

R
s w

ill be counted as one event until it drops below
 3.5 and rises above 5 again. E

xclusions: em
ergency departm

ent readings, patients adm
itted for traum

a, patients w
ith liver failure diagnosis, and patients given argatroban before

w
arfarin.

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

19

66

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
efinition: N

um
ber of patient blood glucose (B

G
)* levels of  <50 m

g/dl after any hypoglycem
ic agent adm

inistration (patients cared for in an inpatient area) over the num
ber of patients (cared for in an inpatient area) receiving hypoglycem

ic
agents (oral &

 insulin).
D

ata Source: W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation (W
S

H
A

) Q
uality B

enchm
arking S

ystem

Cordova Community Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Kanakanak Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health
Maniilaq Health Center

Morton General Hospital

Mt Edgecumbe Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center
Othello Community Hospital

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Sitka Community Hospital

Skyline Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Central Peninsula Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Jefferson Healthcare
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Olympic Medical Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Alaska Native Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

South Peninsula Hospital

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Barlett Regional Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
Lincoln Hospital

Mid-Valley Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

Percentage of (BG)*  <50 mg/dl After
Hypoglycemic Agent Over Number of Patients

Receiving Hypoglycemic Agents

*
*

*
*

*
*

* indicates one adverse drug event

Top Q
uartile : 0%

Low
er is better

A
dverse D

rug Events H
ypoglycem

ic A
gent: O

ption 1
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

20

67

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Barlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Cordova Community Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Kanakanak Hospital
Klickitat Valley Health

Lincoln Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
Morton General Hospital
Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center
Othello Community Hospital

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Providence Valdez Medical Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center
South Peninsula Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Wrangell Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
Alaska Native Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Harrison Medical Center

St. Clare Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Olympic Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Central Peninsula Hospital

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
Providence Alaska Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

St. Elizabeth Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

Columbia Basin Hospital

Forks Community Hospital

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

Percentage of Inpatients Receiving Naloxone over
Total Inpatients Receiving Opioids

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0%

Low
er is better

* indicates one adverse drug event

A
dverse D

rug Events O
pioids: O

ption 1
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efinition: N

um
ber of patients (cared for in an inpatient area) w

ho received naloxone after any opioid adm
inistration over num

ber of patients (cared for in an inpatient area) receiving opioids. E
xclusions: naxolone given in P

A
C

U
 and

procedural areas, given (via IV
 infusion) for epidural-related itching sym

ptom
s,all doses given in the E

D
 or w

ithin 24 hours of adm
ission for a diagnosis of suicide attem

pt, opiate abuse, dependence, poisoning, or overdose.
D

ata Source: W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation (W
S

H
A

) Q
uality B

enchm
arking S

ystem

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

21

68

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Odessa Memorial Healthcare
Center

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Grays Harbor Community
Hospital

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Willapa Harbor Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital

Columbia County Health System

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

INR>5 Readings over All INR Readings

*

A
dverse D

rug Events A
nticoagulants

O
ption 2

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Grays Harbor Community
Hospital

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Sitka Community Hospital

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

Patients Receiving Naloxone over Patients Receiving PCA
Opioids

A
dverse D

rug Events O
pioids

O
ption 2

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Odessa Memorial Healthcare
Center

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Grays Harbor Community
Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center

0.0%

0.2%

0.4%

0.6%

0.8%

1.0%

1.2%

1.4%

1.6%

Percentage of (BG)*  <50 mg/dl After Hypoglycemic Agent
Over Number of Patients  Receiving Hypoglycemic Agents

*
*

A
dverse D

rug Events H
ypoglycem

ic A
gent

O
ption 2

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

A
nticoagulants A

D
E #2 D

escription:Total num
ber of IN

R
>5 readings (for patients cared for in an inpatient area) over total num

ber of IN
R

 readings (for patients cared for in an inpatient area).

O
pioid A

D
E #2 D

escription:Total num
ber of patients (cared for in an inpatient area) receiving naloxone after P

C
A

 adm
inistration over total patient days (cared for in an inpatient area) receiving P

C
A

 opioids.

H
ypoglycem

ic A
D

E #2 D
escription:Total num

ber of B
G

 (blood glucose) levels of <50 m
g/dl (for patients cared for in an inpatient area) per 1,000 total patient days (excluding healthy new

borns and E
D

 readings).
D

ata Source (A
ll): W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

 (Q
B

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

22

* indicates one A
D

E
 event.

* indicates one A
D

E
 event.

* indicates one A
D

E
 event.

69

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Barlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Columbia County Health System

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital

Highline Medical Center

Kanakanak Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health

Mid-Valley Hospital

Mt Edgecumbe Hospital

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Othello Community Hospital

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

Skyline Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital

Wrangell Medical Center

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

St. Francis Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Virginia Mason Memorial

St. Joseph Medical Center

Skagit Valley Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

St. Anthony Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Central Peninsula Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Island Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

EvergreenHealth

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

South Peninsula Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

Harrison Medical Center

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Newport Hospital & Health Services

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Silverton Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

PMH Medical Center

Maniilaq Health Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Walla Walla General Hospital

Sitka Community Hospital

Cordova Community Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center

Norton Sound Health Corporation

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Falls with Injury per 1,000 Patient Days

*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one fall w
ith injury

Inpatient Falls w
ith Injury R

ate (N
Q

F 0202)
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efinition: N

ational D
atabase of N

ursing Q
uality Indicators/C

ollaborative A
lliance for N

ursing O
utcom

es (C
A

LN
O

C
) and N

Q
F 0202, num

ber of falls w
ith an injury level of m

inor or greater per 1,000 patient days.
D

ata Source: W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation's (W
S

H
A

) Q
uality B

enchm
arking S

ystem
 (Q

B
S

) and C
A

LN
O

C

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

23

70

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



East Adams Rural Healthcare
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital
Barlett Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center
Cascade Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Central Peninsula Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital
Columbia County Health System

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Cordova Community Medical Center
Coulee Medical Center

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Garfield County Public Hospital District

Harrison Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Kanakanak Hospital

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital
Lourdes Medical Center
Maniilaq Health Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
Newport Hospital & Health Services

North Valley Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Olympic Medical Center
Othello Community Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center University District
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center at RiverBend

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare
Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Seattle Children's
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Sitka Community Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

Skyline Hospital
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics
Swedish Cherry Hill

Swedish Edmonds
Swedish Issaquah

Three Rivers Hospital
Toppenish Community Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Trios Health

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial
Walla Walla General Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Swedish First Hill
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
South Peninsula Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Pressure Ulcers per 1,000 Discharges

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one pressure ulcer

H
ospital-A

cquired Pressure U
lcers R

ate (A
H

R
Q

 PSI-03)
2016 Q

4 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efinition: A

H
R

Q
 P

S
I-03, num

ber of pressure ulcers stage III, IV
, or unstageable per 1,000 m

edical and surgical discharges.
D

ata Source: W
ashington S

tate D
epartm

ent of H
ealth C

om
prehensive H

ospital A
bstract R

eporting S
ystem

 (C
H

A
R

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

24

71

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services

North Valley Hospital

Petersburg Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Barlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Coulee Medical Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital

Lourdes Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital

Morton General Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Olympic Medical Center

Othello Community Hospital

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Seattle Children's

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Sitka Community Hospital

Skyline Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Sunnyside Community Hospital & Clinics

Three Rivers Hospital

Toppenish Community Hospital

Trios Health

Walla Walla General Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital

Yakima Regional Medical & Cardiac Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center at RiverBend

Virginia Mason Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Swedish First Hill

St. Francis Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds

Capital Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital

Swedish Issaquah

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Valley Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Harrison Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Island Hospital

Virginia Mason Memorial

Deaconess Hospital/Rockwood Health System

Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill

Alaska Native Medical Center

EvergreenHealth

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

South Peninsula Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

0 5 10 15 20

PE or DVT per 1,000 Discharges

*
*

*
*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*

Top Q
uartile : 0

Low
er is better

* indicates one P
E

 or D
V

T D
iagnosis

Venous Throm
boem

bolism
: Postoperative Pulm

onary Em
bolism

 (PE) or D
eep Vein Throm

bosis (D
VT) R

ate (A
H

R
Q

 PSI-12)
2016 Q

4 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efinition: A

H
R

Q
 P

S
I-12, num

ber of P
E

 or D
V

T discharges per 1,000 surgical discharges.
D

ata Source: W
ashington S

tate D
epartm

ent of H
ealth C

om
prehensive H

ospital A
bstract R

eporting S
ystem

 (C
H

A
R

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

25

72

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Cordova Community Medical Center

Klickitat Valley Health

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Wrangell Medical Center

Othello Community Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital

Virginia Mason Memorial

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Cherry Hill

Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital

Central Peninsula Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital

Swedish Issaquah

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Swedish Edmonds

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Island Hospital

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospit..

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riv..

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

Swedish Ballard

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Uni..

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Barlett Regional Hospital

Coulee Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center

Morton General Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center

Sitka Community Hospital

Kanakanak Hospital

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Dose Length Product per CT Scan

Top Q
uartile: 458.4

Low
er is B

etter

U
ndue Exposure to R

adiation: R
adiology D

osage Per Pediatric H
ead C

T
2017 Q

1 D
istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efinition: Total dose length product (D

LP
) for all head C

Ts divided by num
ber of head C

Ts for pediatric patients.
D

ata Source: W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation's (W
S

H
A

) Q
uality B

enchm
arking S

ystem
 (Q

B
S

)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

26

73

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Cordova Community Medical Center

Skyline Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Willapa Harbor Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Norton Sound Health Corporation

Morton General Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Newport Hospital & Health Services

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community
Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

PMH Medical Center

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Petersburg Medical Center

Forks Community Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Diabetes Poor Control Percentage

Top Q
uartile : 12.1%

Low
er is better

Population H
ealth: D

iabetic C
are (C

ritical A
ccess H

ospitals O
nly)

2017 Q
1 D

istribution

Patient Safety C
om

parison R
eport - M

ay 2017 R
elease

D
efinition: N

um
ber of patients w

ith H
bA

1c levels > 9%
 per all diabetes patients.

D
ata Source: W

ashington S
tate H

ospital A
ssociation's (W

S
H

A
) Q

uality B
enchm

arking S
ystem

 (Q
B

S
)

W
ashington S

tate H
ospital A

ssociation - for questions or support in im
proving results, please contact JenniferG

@
w

sha.org.

27

74

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

From: Scot Mitchell, FACHE, CCMC CEO 

Subject: vRad Contract    

Date:  June 19, 2017 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors authorize Scot 

Mitchell, CEO to sign a contract for $3000 per month for professional radiology services 

with vRad.” 

75



  
  
  
1

76



  
  
  
2

77



  
  
  
3

78



  
  
  
4

79



  
  
  
5

80


	6 22 2017 Regular Meeting Agenda DRAFT
	4 25 2017 Minutes Regular Meeting
	5 25 2017 Minutes Regular Meeting
	CEO Report to the CCMC Board 22 Jun 2017
	April 2017 Financial Packet
	May 2017 Financial Packet
	Nursing Services June 2017
	Board June 19
	MDS 3.0 Report
	025028: Cordova Community Medical Center Long-Term Care, Cordova, AK
	Accidents
	Activities of Daily Living
	Behavioral and Emotional Status
	Dental Status and Services
	Hearing and Vision
	Hydration
	Infections (non-UTI related)
	Nutrition
	Physical Restraints
	Pressure Ulcers
	Range of Motion
	Tube Feeding
	Urinary Catheter, Incontinence and Infection

	Residents With Flagged Assessments


	David OBrien letter
	Memo Quality Improvement 1st Quarter 2017 Patient Safety Report
	AK_CAH_May_2017
	Hospital Comparison_Report_May_2017
	Memo for vRad
	Cordova Community Health Assessmment Establishing Health Priority Reporting Document 2016

